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Willie Fraser; Barry Cross 
David Ramsay; Trudi Craggs; Gavin Murray 
RE: Future Charettes 

I note your comments but am not sure I concur, I am happy Barry and Gavin have represented our position in the way 
agreed with me, as have SOS. That may in due course cause the project problems but ignoring this group would 
achieve nothing. As I understand it some of the initial concerns have diminished from a project perspective. Gavin is 
fully aware that anything outside the scope will require a change notice promoted by the council and indeed I had 
asked him to draft it there and then should there be a need. If PB are concerned then they should raise it with me, but 
ignoring this group would be very naive in the big picture and in the context of what we need from the council over the 
next few weeks. 
I agree we have a clear scope to defend and deliver but it must always be in the wider context. 
Andie 

From: Willie Fraser 
Sent: 29 June 2006 09:01 
To: Andie Harper; Barry Cross 
Cc: David Ramsay; Trudi Craggs; Gavin Murray 
Subject: Future Charettes 

Barry & Andie, 

I understand that we had a wee bit of an issue earlier in the week regarding the 'charette'. I know that PB is 
concerned about the impact that these discussions will eventually have on their ability to achieve design approval. 
Let's be very clear: this will end up with a stand-off where CEC will not approve design, and SD will legitimately claim 
an Extension Of Time on the grounds that we (tie) have muddied the waters. It will delay the master programme. It 
should be noted that PB is concerned that we are pandering to the council, instead of robustly defending our position. 

I would like to suggest that I, as custodian of the scope, or Dave Ramsay, as the Contract Manager, attend these 
future events. 

Please note that I wouldn't give up my weekend for Sir Terry Wogan, never mind Sir Terry Farrell. 
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